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RP Singh

From: Mangilal Sharma

Sent: Wednesday, October 6, 2021 13:24

To: RP Singh

Cc: P Manojkumar

Subject: Re: Fly ash stock update

No stock 

 

Get Outlook for Android 

From: RP Singh <RP.Singh@vedanta.co.in> 

Sent: Wednesday, October 6, 2021 1:09:42 PM 

To: Mangilal Sharma <Mangilal.Sharma2@vedanta.co.in> 

Cc: P Manojkumar <P.Manojkumar@vedanta.co.in> 

Subject: FW: Fly ash stock update  

  

Dear Sir 

  

Pls update if any fly ash stock is there other than silo for the month of September 2021 

  

  

Regards,  

  

RP SINGH 

Environment Department 

Hindustan Zinc Limited 

Chanderiya Lead Zinc Smelter,Putholi,  

Chittorgarh,Rajasthan 312021 

  

D – 01472-25-4413 

M +91-9001996985 

  

  

  

 

 

 
  

From: Mangilal Sharma  

Sent: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 12:55 

To: RP Singh <RP.Singh@vedanta.co.in> 

Cc: P Manojkumar <P.Manojkumar@vedanta.co.in> 

Subject: RE: Fly ash stock update 

  

Zero fly ash dumped in Aug’21 

  

Sent from Mail for Windows 

  

        
       

    

           



2

From: RP Singh 

Sent: 08 September 2021 12:53 

To: Mangilal Sharma 

Cc: P Manojkumar 

Subject: FW: Fly ash stock update 

  

Dear Sir 

  

Pls update if any fly ash stock is there other than silo for the month of August 2021 

  

  

Regards,  

  

RP SINGH 

Environment Department 

Hindustan Zinc Limited 

Chanderiya Lead Zinc Smelter,Putholi,  

Chittorgarh,Rajasthan 312021 

  

D – 01472-25-4413 

M +91-9001996985 

  

  

  

 

 

 
  

  
Sensitivity: Internal (C3) 

From: Mangilal Sharma  

Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 14:51 

To: RP Singh <RP.Singh@vedanta.co.in> 

Cc: Tarun Meghwal <Tarun.Meghwal@vedanta.co.in> 

Subject: RE: Fly ash stock update 

  

No wet unloading last month all generated fly ash sold. 

  

  

From: RP Singh <RP.Singh@vedanta.co.in>  

Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 14:42 

To: Mangilal Sharma <Mangilal.Sharma2@vedanta.co.in> 

Cc: Tarun Meghwal <Tarun.Meghwal@vedanta.co.in> 

Subject: FW: Fly ash stock update 

  

Dear Sir 

  

Pls update if any fly ash stock is there other than silo for the month.  

  

  

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

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 16:02 

To: RP Singh <RP.Singh@vedanta.co.in> 

Cc: Laxmi Paliwal <Laxmi.Paliwal@vedanta.co.in>; Tarun Meghwal <Tarun.Meghwal@vedanta.co.in> 

Subject: Re: Fly ash stock update for Feb'21  

  

What is compliance detail?? 

  

There is no outside stock it is continuously generating process and lifting by cement industry from silo. 

  

Sent from Outlook Mobile 

  

 
From: RP Singh <RP.Singh@vedanta.co.in> 

Sent: Monday, 15 March 2021, 15:58 

To: Mangilal Sharma 

Cc: Laxmi Paliwal; Tarun Meghwal 

Subject: FW: Fly ash stock update for Feb'21  

  

Dear Sir 

Pls share, as desired in trailing mail. 

  

  

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

From: Laxmi Paliwal  

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 15:30 

To: RP Singh <RP.Singh@vedanta.co.in> 

Cc: Tarun Meghwal <Tarun.Meghwal@vedanta.co.in> 

Subject: RE: Fly ash stock update for Feb'21  

  

Plz share fly ash stock. 

  

From: Vivek Kumar  

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 15:22 

To: Laxmi Paliwal <Laxmi.Paliwal@vedanta.co.in> 

Cc: Pradeep Singh <Pradeep.Singh2@vedanta.co.in>; Prateek Khandelwal <Prateek.Khandelwal@vedanta.co.in> 

Subject: Fly ash stock update for Feb'21  

  

Dear Laxmi 

  

Fly ash stock for Feb’21 is not updated on portal. Pl arrange to update as need to fill compliance in Enforce portal. 
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-- 

Regards 

Vivek Kumar 

+91-9358848573 
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